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NATIONAL
ARCHIVES

August 22, 2012

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request NGC12-169

This is an interim response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of June 23,
2012, for a copy of correspondence between the National Archives and the Federal Retirement
Thrift Investment Board from January 1, 2001 to the present that pertain to records scheduling
and similar matters. Your request was received in this office on June 27, 2012, and assigned
tracking number NGC12-169.

We located 347 pages responsive to your request. NARA referred 111 pages of records that
originated with the FRTIB to their FOIA office for review and direct response to you. NARA
referred an additional 232 pages to the FRTIB for consultation. Once the FRTIB completes their
review of these pages, NARA will make a final disclosure determination.

The remaining 4 pages are released in full and are enclosed.

We are withholding appeal rights until our consultation with the FRTIB is concluded.

Sincerely,

JAY OLIN
NARA Deputy FOIA Officer
Office of General Counsel

Enclosures

NATIONAL ARCHIVES and
RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

8601 ADELPHI ROAD
COLLEGE PARK. MD 20740-6001

www.archives.gov
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From: RebekahL Fairbank

To: Vivian.Scott@tsp.gov

Date: 2/2/2012 12:55 PM

Subject: Re: Reservation Requests Submitted for Feb 7 Open House and Feb 15

BRIDG/Networking Meeting (Out of Office)

I am out of the office teaching until Feb. 13, with limited email access. | will try to respond as soon as |
can, given my limited access, but will certainly respond when | return.

Rebekah Meservy
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Vivian,
Please note the new email address on this email. My old email address will no longer work.
Thanks!

Rebekah

Rebekah (Fairbank) Meservy

Appraisal Archivist

National Archives and Records Administration
Records Management Services (ACNR)

ph. (301) 837-0662

BB (301) 957-8910

fax (301) 837-3697
rebekah.meservy@nara.gov
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Good morning,

I am attaching a status report that goes out to each agency with schedules pending NARA approval. This one is
for the status of schedules submitted to NARA and their most recent actions as of the end of June. This report
will get sent to you at the beginning of each month for the status as of the close of the previous month.

I received yesterday the new set of schedules that Vivian had indicated would be coming shortly. Those will
show up on next month’s report.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Rebekah
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FRTIB Status Report of Registered Schedules 6/27/2012
Job. No. Title Ro:;: rod | NARA Appraiser | - Agency POC "‘2;2';"" Status/Last Action c?:::u
Executive Director's '
N1-474-11-1 |Monthly Calendar 6/28/2011 _ |Meservy Scott 12/8/2012  1Signed. 12/8/2012
Executive Director's .
N1-474-11-2 |Correspondence 6/28/2011 _ |Meservy Scott 10/24/2011 :Signed. 11/1/2011
N1-474-12-1 Statistica_l&poﬂs 11/7/12011 Meservy Scott 6/21/2012  Published on the Fed(ial_l_'\’egister. Requests due 7/20/12
ersonnel Unemployment d 1 ‘ 2
N1-474-12-2 |Compensation_ 11/7/2011  [Meservy . Scott 612712012 'Schedule forwarded for signature of Archivist.
Fund Tracking Systems '
and Associated 1
N1-474-12-3 |Spreadsheets 11/8/2011 Meservy Scott 6/4/2012 'Federal Register process initiated.
Investment Performance 1 :
Reports (Quarterly and ' ;
N1-474-12-4 |Monthly) 11/8/2011 |[Meservy Scott 6/21/2012  1Published on the Federal Register. Requests due 7/20/12
Investment and Subject ¥
N1-474-12-5 |Matter Files 11/8/2011 Meservy Scott 6/21/2012 :Published on the Federal Register. Requests due 7/20/12
Investment and Interfund . - .
N1-474-12-6 |Policy Records 11/8/2011 iM_}fem - Scott 6/21/2012  'Published on the Federal Register. Requests due 7/20/12
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